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February 26, 2004

Martin P. McDonnell, Esquire

Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffman, P.A.
Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida  32301-1841

Re: Docket No. 040157-TP

Dear Mr. McDonnell:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition of Level 3 Communications, LLC for arbitration of
unresolved issues arising out of interconnection negotiations with BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. , which was filed in this office on February 20, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Marguerite Lockard

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2004 9:40 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/28/2004 9:39:00 AM

Docket Number: 040157-tp

Filename / Path: issueid.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

a notice of issue id meeting has been moved to gc orders for issuance today - please fax if possible - thanks

is
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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 2:37 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: 040157-TP

Hong, fyi.......

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 3:09 PM
To: Jeremy Susac

Cc: John Mann

Subject: RE: 040157-TP

We can certainly put a copy of this e-mail in the docket file, but we'll want a withdrawal from Level 3,
and that withdrawal can reference 040680.

From: Jeremy Susac

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 2:59 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: John Mann

Subject: RE: 040157-TP

Can | file a memo to the docket referencing and attaching the parties e-mail? Or, do you want a formal letter/pleading?

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 2:28 PM
To: Jeremy Susac

Cc: John Mann

Subject: FW: 040157-TP

Jeremy, just fyi, I don't know that we need to have that agreement filed in 040157. It's over 800 pages as
filed in 040680. Perhaps we could get something from the parties for 040157 referencing the agreement in
0406807

Kay

From: Edenfield, Kip [mailto:Kip.Edenfield@BellSouth.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 10:02 AM

To: Jeremy Susac; Ken Hoffman

Cc: John Mann; Kay Flynn; rick.thayer@level3.com; Nancy Sims; Nancy White
Subject: RE: 040157-TP

Jeremy,

It appears that the Level 3 agreement was filed 6/30/04 and effective 6/23/2004. My folks found it on the Commission's website
under Docket 040680-TP (Request for Approval of Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement Between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Level 3 Communications, LLC). Why it was filed in that docket and not the arbitration
docket | have no idea, but that probably explains the confusion. If we still need to send Kay a copy to be filed in the arbitration
docket (040157-TP), just let me know and | will get one delivered.

7/11/2005
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As to Level 3's Petition, | see no reason why it would not be dismissed as all the issues between the parties were resolved, but
that is their call to make. BellSouth has no objection to a dismissal. Let me know if this does not answer your question. Thanks.

Kip

From: Jeremy Susac [mailto:JSusac@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2005 2:18 PM

To: Edenfield, Kip; Ken Hoffman

Cc: John Mann; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 040157-TP

Parties:

It has come to my attention that an agreement was never filed in this docket. Will the parties file an agreement, and if so,
when? If the parties have already filed an agreement, please contact records. Kay Flynn is very busy but may be able to
help. Her number is 413-6744. If the parties have not filed an agreement and do not plan to file an agreement, will the
petitioner pull/withdraw its petition? Please advise.

Thanks in advance for your time and effort,

Jeremy
850-413-6236

From: Edenfield, Kip [mailto:Kip.Edenfield@BELLSOUTH.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2004 10:07 AM

To: Jeremy Susac; Ken Hoffman

Cc: rick.thayer@level3.com

Subject: RE: 040157-TP

Jeremy,

This is to confirm that BellSouth has no objection to the Commission
exceeding the nine month deadline for resolving this arbitration. That
said, it may be that this case can be resolved in a single-day hearing
if that opens up any earlier dates for you. Thanks.

Kip

Sent: Tuesday, April 13,2004 2:34 PM
To: Edenfield, Kip; Ken Hoffman

Cec: rick.thayer@level3.com

Subject: 040157-TP

To both parties:

At this point in time, we are looking at a prehearing on November 29,
2004, and a two-day hearing starting December 14th. Please contact me
if you have further questions.

Regards,

7/11/2005
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Jeremy L Susac

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shummard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee. FI 32399-0850
850-413-6236 (phone)
85-413-6237 (fax)
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and delete the material from all computers." 113
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